
bank and 50.00 m at right bank of Balarampur
within G.P.- Falta, Block and P.S. - Falta, Dist.
26) (OPMS ld-1w25260234),Project lD:- |

The undersigned is directed , by order of the
Approval for the Project Bank protection with
Balarampur Main Khal alongwith Rehabilita
24 Parganas (Scheme ld--lwC

Name of the Project: Bank

Project lD:

Address:

alongwith Rehabilitation of Balarampur Sluice
Parganas (Scheme ld--IW/CSD 3-34612025-

s000

, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
for a length of 50.00 m at the left bank and 50.00 m at rlght bank of
'ampur Sluice within G.P.- Falta, Block and P.S. - Falta, Dist. - South

OPMS ld-1w25260234) ,the details of which has been given below.

with C.C lining for a length of 50.00 m at the left bank and 50.00 m at right
Main Khal alongwith Rehabilitation of Balarampur Sluice within G.P.-

and P.S. - Falta, Dist. - South 24 Parganas (Scheme Id--IWCSDS-346t2025-

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

lrrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G025260436781W

File No: lW- 1 401 1 (99)130 12025-5 ECTION ( tW)-Dept. of tW [E- 1 335985]

From:- JOTNT SECRETARy (TECHNTCAL)

lrrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

lrrigation & Waterways

To:The

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Bank

Date:0910212026

C.C lining for a length of 50.00 m at the left

bank of
Falta, B
26) (OPMS td-tw25260234)

lw252647686S000

G.P.- Falta, Block and P.S. - Falta, Dist. - South 24Parganas.

Administrative Approval: Rs 4190577 (Forty One Lakh Ninety Thousand Five Hundred Seventy
Seven Only.)

Chief Engineer (South) , lrrigation & Watenruays Directorate

Executive Engineer, Suburban Drainage Division , lrrigation

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Sl No. Financial Year Head Scheme
Type

Scheme
Name

Amount

1 2025-26 32-47 1 1 -0 1 -1 03-00-559-53-00-V State Development
Schemes

lnfrastructural
development including

special repair to
4190577

Total 4190577
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Additional Conditions

Conditions DescriPtion

, This is issued subject to judicious selection of scheme and ensuring that the scheme is not implemented under

^ ?fll:T.TJ*1"3.'i:'ro,"J3lffi?1t e timerines ror the action ptan startins rrom the issuins tender till the

' "orpr"tiln 
oi *ort , before issuing the tender. The same is to be submitted to the HoD within two weeks of the

issuance of the |q\FS, for further monitoring systemat iwd.budget@gmail.com

This order is issued with the concurrence of FtNANCIAL ADVISOR ( lrrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /

his U.O No. M2526124370FA00 Dated 05/0212026.

/u,ffi*'
JOI NT SECRETARY (TECHN ICAL)

of West Bengal

& Waterways DePartment

0910212026

The PrincipalAccountant General (

d-%il'b'
JOr NT SECRETARY (TECHN ICAL)

Government of Wesl Berrgal

lrrigation & Waterways Department

The Financial Advisor-( I rri gation & Waterways

The Finance Department-(Group-F)
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